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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, December 10.2007 9:46 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young 
Order / Notice Submitted 

0 
6 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070243 
Filename / Path: 070243or.11.20.07.ky.doc 

12/1012007 945:OO AM 

&: 
Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION FOR QUICK-TAKE AMENDMENT today. 
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e 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN A" COLE 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 10,2007 

Martin P McDonnell, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hofhan, P.A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

Re: Docket No. 070243-WS 

Dear Mr. McDonnell: 

l h s  will acknowledge receipt of an application for quick-take amendment of Certificate Nos. 
534-S and 621-W in Franklin County to extend water and wastewater service, by St. James Island 
Utility Company, whch was filed in this office on April 5,2007, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number, Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comletes 

Docket No.070243-WS Date Docketed: 44% 2007 T i t l e :  Application for quick-take amendment o f  Cert i f icate Nos. 534-5 
and 621-W i n  Franklin County t o  extend water and wastewater 
service, by S t .  lames Island U t i l i t y  Company. 

dmLdsbsliveoplr(ipc OcawmCr 
DOCUMENT ~0.~fl .%-07 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Company: S t .  lams Island U t i l i t y  Company 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i ng  Oate: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 
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Proqram Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUNENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SOEJECT TO REVISION. 
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1 Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comi ss i  oners I Hrg I S t a f f  I Prehearing Officer 

Conrni ssioners I ADM I 
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Exam 

ALL ED l C r l  t!M I C 1 1  C2 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.070243-WS Date Docketed: W O 5 /  2007 T i t l e :  Application fo r  quick-take amendment o f  Cer t i f i ca te  Nos. 534-5 
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Sta f f  Reconmendation- ! "E 1 07/19/2007 I 
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the identical panel dicides the case. 
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assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: w/bM' 
Date: 04/13/2007 
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WARNIffi: THIS SQlEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING aOCUFlENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CWTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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Docket No.070243-WS Date Docketed: 94/05/2007 T i t l e :  Application fo r  quick-take amendment o f  Cert i f icate Nos. 534-5 
and 621-W i n  Franklin County t o  extend water and wastewater 
service, by S t .  lames Island U t i l i t y  Conpany. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Renber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: Ffil I&'+ 
Date: 
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